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Attached is the Motion of the Retail Energy Supply Association for Party Status, which was filed 
electronically today, October 6, 2010, in portable document format (PDF) at the California Public 
Utilities Commission Docket Office. This document was filed in the Direct Access proceeding, R.07-05- 
025.

Please contact me, if you have any trouble opening this document.

Sincerely,

Sue Mara

On Behalf of the Retail Energy Supply Association (RESA)

Sue Mara

Principal

RTO Advisors, L.L.C.

164 Springdale Way

Redwood City, CA 94062

Ph: (415) 902-4108

Hm: (650) 369-8268

Please visit our web site at:

<http://www.rtoadvisors.com/>

SB GT&S 0449453

http://www.rtoadvisors.com/

